

## Contact

Iran, Tehran  
+989207410764 (Mobile)  
pooyakhodabandeh.611@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/pooyakhodabandeh](http://www.linkedin.com/in/pooyakhodabandeh) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

VMWare ESXi  
Windows Server  
Cisco Networking

## Languages

German (Elementary)  
English (Limited Working)  
Persian (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

VMware Certified Professional 5 -  
Data Center Virtualization (VCP5-  
DCV)  
CompTIA Network+  
Microsoft Certified Solutions  
Associate (MCSA)

# Pooya Khodabandeh

System Administrator  
Tehran

## Summary

Graduate in Information Technology (IT).  
Has educational and professional qualifications in the field of computer networks.  
Has high perseverance and follow up until the result is achieved.  
Has self-confidence, motivation & teamwork experience.  
Interested in learning and improving the level of knowledge and expertise.  
Interested in teamwork, skilled in project management.

---

## Experience

Self-employed  
Self Employed  
January 2017 - April 2021 (4 years 4 months)

nafisnakh  
Network Technician  
2018 - May 2019 (1 year)  
Qazvin, Iran  
Help Desk, Network troubleshooting, software support

eShaheda  
Network Administrator  
October 2017 - October 2018 (1 year 1 month)  
Tehran, Iran  
Server config, Network troubleshooting, software support

---

## Education

Islamic Azad University  
bachelor, Information Technology · (2015 - 2019)